2/26/25, 8:11 PM minutes090621

Saxon Court Residents' Committee: minutes of meeting on 9 June 2021

In attendance: Hamed Bybordi, Alan Millard, Hermann Moisl (chairman), Liz Robson, Dragan Todorovic

1. Approval of minutes from last meeting

The most recent meeting of the Committee was on 4 February 2021. Minutes are available at http://www.saxoncourt.hermannmoisl.co.uk/minutes040221.pdf, and were adopted.

2. Matters arising from minutes of the most recent meeting

- i. It was noted that work on repair of the balconies and exterior painting had not yet begun. The chairman noted that EPM had been reminded of this fairly recently, and it was decided to postpone a further reminder for a month.
- ii. There has been no further progress on the roof survey. This issue is due to be taken up once the various other matters itemized below have been resolved.

3. Matters for report

- i, The replacement garden gate for the flat 7 12 block is in place, and installation will be finalized shortly. The gate for the other block will be made an installed in the course of the summer.
- ii. The Committee thanked Hamed Bybordi and Hermann Moisl for necessary repairs to the bin store.

4. Agenda items

i. Carpet renewal

Quotations for replacement of the carpets in both blocks, attached as <u>Document A</u> and <u>Document B</u>, were discussed. Selection of type of carpet was guided by advice from contractors with respect to durability and ease of cleaning. There was some disagreement on colour, so it was decided to consult residents via email with pictures of sample colours. Liz Robson agreed to engage the selected contractor.

ii. Woodwork renewal

Quotations for repair / replacement and refinishing of woodwork, attached as <u>Document C</u>, <u>Document D</u>, and <u>Document E</u>, were discussed: repair of fence posts in the back garden, replacement of fence panels beside the flat 7 - 12 block, and replacement of rotten wood in the bin store. It was noted that the bin store would need complete replacement in the not too distant future. Dragan Todorovic agreed to engage the selected contractor.

iii. Use of balconies

It was resolved that residents be reminded of the following:

- The deeds (Schedule 8, section 9) preclude the drying of laundry and clothing on the balconies as well as placement of objects apart from outdoor furniture on them.
- The deeds (Schedule 8, section 11) preclude the keeping of plants on the balconies 'save with the consent of the Management Company. This matter will be raised at the next AGM.

A proposal was received for installation of a permanent balcony awning. This was refused on the grounds that it would contravene the deeds and would compromise the uniformity of appearance of the block frontage.

iv. Any other business

- Key receptacles have proliferated at the front door of the flat 7 12 block. One of these is for the use of carers for the resident in flat 11, but it is unclear why the others are there. They present a security risk and should be removed. The chairman will speak to the residents to whose flats they relate.
- It was suggested that the back garden would be better used if seating and some form of attractive landscaping were provided. Liz Robson and Dragan Todorovic agreed to present a design proposal to the next Committee meeting.

2/26/25, 8:11 PM minutes090621

Hermann Moisl

13/6/21